PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: Govan, Tekia

Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 10:21 AM
To: FermiCOL Resource

Subject: FW: Name tents

Attachments: ACRS Meeting Attendance (Aug 20).docx

From: Nicholas A Latzy [mailto:latzyn@dteenergy.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 10:00 AM

To: Brown, Christopher

Cc: Muniz, Adrian; Govan, Tekia; Michael K Brandon
Subject: Name tents

Attached is the list of attendees for security pre-registration, and speakers/presenters for the DTE Electric
ACRS meeting scheduled for August 20, 2014.

If you have any questions regarding this list, please let me know.
Thank you

Nicholas A. Latzy

Principal Engineer - Nuclear Engineering

Major Enterprise Projects

DTE Energy
(313)235-9226

(See attached file: ACRS Meeting Attendance (Aug 20).docx)
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August 20" ACRS Meeting Attendees

DTE Electric

1. Ron May

2. Nick Latzy

3. Michael Brandon

4. Peter Smith — Speaker
5. John VanHouten

Black & Veatch

6. Ed Meyer - Speaker

7. Brandon Gomer

8. Greg Ohlmacher - Speaker
9. Michael Wadley

10. Steve Thomas

AMEC
11. Bob Youngs - Speaker
12. Kathryn Hanson - Speaker

Sargent & Lundy
13. Eric Weyhrich

14. Javad Moslemian
15. Surendra Singh
16. Robert Hooks — Speaker

General Electric - Hitachi
17. David Hinds

18. Taylor Blake

19. Patricia Campbell




